From: Grace Ockwell

Sent: Friday, 18 September 2015 04:31 p.m.

To: Lee Vandervis

Cc: Sandy Graham; Kristy Rusher

Subject: FW: Elected representative additional costs - LGOIMA request

Attachments: Vandervis, Lee LGOIMA Sister City Expenditure Elected members 1 July 2014 - 30
June 2015 .pdf

Dear Councillor Vandervis,

I refer to paragraph four of your email of 27 May 2015 sent to the Dunedin City Council Chief
Executive Officer and the Group Manager Corporate Services requesting information about the cost of
Sister City visits during the 2014/15 financial year.

Your request has been considered under the provisions of LGOIMA and the following response is
provided.

The total cost to the Dunedin City Council during the period 1 July 2014 to 30 June 2015 of elected
members travel (including accommodation, travel, food and beverages was $23,293.41. A
spreadsheet containing a breakdown of this sum is attached.

Yours sincerely,

Grace Ockwell
Governance Support Officer
Civic and Legal

Dunedin City Council
50 The Octagon, Dunedin; P O Box 5045, Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand

Telephone: 03 477 4000

Email: grace.ockwell@dcc.govt.nz
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Dunedin City Council

Cost of Elected Members Visits to Sister City (including travel, accommodation,

1 July 2014 - 30 June 2015

Amount
3762.30{AIR NZ LTD (TRAVELCARD) PEAT 17/07/14 INT AIR TRAVEL
1749.20|AIR NZ LTD (TRAVELCARD) NOONE 17/07/14 INT AIR TRAVEL
3196.60|AIR NZ LTD (TRAVELCARD) CULL 17/07/14 INT AIR TRAVEL
661.97|ORBIT CORPORATE TRAVEL A NOONE ACCOM.TOBU HOTEL AIRPORT
2070.70JORBIT CORPORATE TRAVEL D CULL JET STAR FLIGHT/ACCOM
19.10]|ORBIT CORPORATE TRAVEL A NOONE EXTRA BAGS - TOKYO
1849.69|ORBIT CORPORATE TRAVEL N PEAT ACCOM EDINBURGH/ORBIT
111.74{ORBIT CORPORATE TRAVEL ANDREW NOONE ACCOMMODATION
3205.60]ORBIT CORPORATE TRAVEL D CULL17/10/14
-20.00|ORBIT CORPORATE TRAVEL D CULL 17/10/14
1131.42{PURCHASING CARD August 2014 ACCOMMODATION OTARU JAPAN AUGUST
1913.16|PURCHASING CARD August 2014 ACCOMMODATION OTARU JAPAN AUGUST
1144.04|PURCHASING CARD October 2014 ACCOMMODATION QINDAO-D CULL
130.44|TRANSPORT TRANSPORT TO & FROM AIRPORT+TOWN
34.20|PURCHASING CARD August 2014 MEAL OUT IN EDINBURGH AUGUST 2014
20.21|PURCHASING CARD August 2014 MEAL OUT IN EDINBURGH AUGUST 2014
61.56|PURCHASING CARD August 2014 MEAL OUT EDINBURGH AUGUST 2014
19.59|PURCHASING CARD August 2014 MEAL OUT IN EDINBURGH AUGUST 2014
39.86|PURCHASING CARD August 2014 MEAL OUT IN EDINBURGH AUGUST 2014
202.25|PURCHASING CARD August 2014 MEAL OUT IN EDINBURGH AUGUST 2014
81.47|PURCHASING CARD August 2014 MEAL OUT IN EDINBURGH AUGUST 2014
95.15{PURCHASING CARD August 2014 MEAL OUT IN EDINBURGH AUGUST 2014
100.12|PURCHASING CARD August 2014 MEAL OUT IN EDINBURGH AUGUST 2014
181.45|PURCHASING CARD August 2014 MEAL OUT IN EDINBURGH AUGUST 2014
20.01|PURCHASING CARD August 2014 MEAL OUT IN EDINBURGH AUGUST 2014
41.61|PURCHASING CARD August 2014 MEAL OUT IN EDINBURGH AUGUST 2014
31.16|PURCHASING CARD August 2014 MEAL OUT IN EDINBURGH AUGUST 2014
128.33|PURCHASING CARD August 2014 MEAL OUT IN EDINBURGH AUGUST 2014
58.41{PURCHASING CARD August 2014

MEAL OUT IN NARITA (JAPAN) AUGUST

food and beverages)




734.83|PURCHASING CARD August 2014

MEAL OUT IN SAPPORO JAPAN AUGUST

186.91|PURCHASING CARD October 2014

DINNER IN QINGDAO, CHINA - OCTOBER

179.35]PURCHASING CARD October 2014

MEALS IN SHANGHAI-24 TO 28 OCTOBER

69.2|PURCHASING CARD July 2014

MEAL OUT IN EDINBURGH - 30 JULY

16.17|PURCHASING CARD August 2014

TRAVEL TO AIRPORT - JAPAN - AUGUST

22.7|PURCHASING CARD August 2014

TAXI AFTER DINNER WITH SHANGHAI

42.91|PURCHASING CARD August 2014

TRAIN TICKET AT PADDINGTON STATION

$ 23,293.41 [Total




